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23 October 2007 g/\, Do to s 2 ga?f-.,o!{.?

Private and Confidential

Corporate Communications Department
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
12/F., One International Finance Centre

1 Harbour View Street

Central

Hong Kong

Dear Sirs / Madams,

RE: Consultation Paper op Periodic Financial Reporting

In response to the “Cousnltation Paper on Periodic Financial Reporting” and the
“Questionnaire on Perjodic Financial Reporting” issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited recently, we have duly completed the Questionnaire and attach herewith for

your further processing.

Yours faithfully,
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Half-vear reporting

Question 1: Do you agree that the ime atlowed for the release of half-year results announcements
and reports should be shortened from three months to two months after the relevant financial period

end?

M Yes
E/ Neo

Please state reasons for your views,

Small companies do not have sufficient human resources, iom particular,
finance staff. Mereover, finance personnels move frequently from jobs to
jobs which will affect the timely preparation of financial statements.

'Question 2: Do you agree that the new reporting deadlines should be introduced in phases;
specifically:

(2) “large companies’ {as defined pursuant to Question 3 below) being required to comply with
the new Rules first; and .

(b) toallowa transitional period of two years for other companies to meet the new deadlines?

@/ Yes
D

No

Please state reasons for your views.

Question 3: Do you agree that “large companies” should mean companies with a market
capitalisation of $10 billion or more as at 31 December 2006 and, in the case of issuers that are
newly listed after 1 Janmary 2007, those with an initial market capitalisation of $10 billion or more

on the d?iﬁsting? (For more detail, please see paragraph 21 of the Consuliation Paper.)
Yes
O No

Please state reasens for your views.
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Question 4; Do you agree that the commencement dates for the accelerated reporting deadlines for
half-year reporting for Main Board issuers should be:

(a) *large companies” — half~year accounting penods ending on or after 30 June 2008,
() other companies — half-year accounting periods ending on or after 30 June 20107
J Yes
U] No

Please state reasons for your views. Please also comment, including reasons, if you have other
suggested commencement dates.

Anpual reporting

Question 5. Do you agree that the time allowed for the release of annual results announcements and
reports should be shortened from four months to three months after the relevant financial period

end?
] Yes
[z/ No

Please state reasons for your views.

Because audit requires a substantial time to complete.
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Question 6: Do you consider that the new three month reporting deadline should be introdnced in
phases such that:

{a)  “large companies™ (as defined pursuant to Question 7 below) would be required to comply
with the new Rules first; and

(b) there would be a transitional period of two years for other companies to meet the new

deadline?
E’/ﬂ Yes

I No

Please state reasons for vour views.

Question 7: Do you agree that, for these purposes, “large companies” should have the same
meaning set out in Question 3 above (and paragraph 21 of the Consultation Paper)?

Yes

] No

Please state reasons for your views.

Question §: Do you agree that the commencement dates for the accelerated reporting deadlines for
“annual reporting for Main Board isswers should be:

(a) “large companies’”’ — annual accounting periods ending on or afier 31 December 2008;

(b) :;jﬂy companies — annual accounting periods ending on or after 31 December 20107
Yes

] No

Please state reasons for your views. Please also comment, including reasons, if you have other
suggested commencement dates.
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Mandatory quarterly reporting for Main Beard issuers

Question 9: Do you agree that mandatory quarterly reporting should be introduced for Main Board
issuers?

] Yes

-

Piease state reasons for your views.

Question 0. Do you agree that Main Board issuers should publish their quarterly reports within 45
-, days after the period end?

] Yes

& v

If you believe that a reporting deadline for quarterly reporting other than 45 days is more
appropriate, please state your preference. Please also state reasons for your views.

Question [1: Do you agree that quarterly reports of Main Board issuers should include as z
minimum all the information set out in Table 8 of the Consultation Paper?

) 7 Yes
[Z( No

Please state reasons for your views, Please also comment, together with reasons, on those items
which you believe may be considered to be added ta Table 8.
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Question 12: Do you agree that a condensed consolidated income statement in a quarterly report
should contaia the following informaticn, together with prior year comparatives:

{(a) current quarter resulits; and

b) cumulative year-to-date results?
B/ Yes
O No

Please state reasons for your views.

'Ouestion 13: Do you believe that the following information, together with prior year comparatives,
should also be provided in the condensed consolidated income statemnent in the guarterly report for

a third quarter (see paragraphs 60 and 61 of the Consultation Paper):
(a) the first guarter results; and

(b) immediately preceding quarter results?

Yes

) No

Please state reasons for your views.

Question 14: Do you agree that pnnting and mailing of hard copies of quarterly reports to all
shareholders and holders of the company’s other securnties should not be required but listed issuers
should be required to publish their quarterly reports on the HKEx website and the listed issuer’s

own wehsite?

[E/ Yes
] No

Please state reasons for your views.
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Question 15: Do you agree that the new quarterly reporting requirements should be introduced :n
phases with:

(2) “large companies” (as defined pursuant to Question 3 above) being required to comply with
the new Rules first; and

{b) other companies allowed a transitional period of two years to mect the new deadlines?

D. ~ Yes
o

Please state reasons for your views.

Cuestion 16: Do you agree thal the commencement dates for the new guarterly reporting
requirements for Main Board 1ssuers should be:

{a) “large companies” ~ three months guarterly accounting periods ending on or after 30
September 2008; and

(b) other companies — three months guarterly accounting periods ending on or after 30
September 20107

l[:;/ Yes

No

Please state reasons for your views. Please also comment, inclnding reasons, if you have other
suggested commencement dates.

Alignment of GEM Rules to proposed Main Board Rules on quarterly reporting

Question 17: Do you agree that the same disclosure and publication requirements for quarterly
reporting should apply to Main Board and GEM issuers?

[{ Yes
O No

Please state reasons for your views.
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Questiorn 18: Do you agree that GEM issuers should be required to compty with the new disclosure
requirements starting from their three months guarterly accounting periods ending on or after 30

Septernber 20107

" Yes
E( No

Please state reasons for your views.

Ouestion 19: Do you agree that the reporting deadline for the new GEM quarterly reports should be

-t

the same as the reporting deadline for Main Board quarterly reports even if that means extending
the repoydeadline for GEM gquarterly reports?

Yes
- No

Please state reasons for your views.

Question 20: Do you have any other coraments In respect of the issues discussed in the
Consultation Paper? If so, please set out your additional comments.

Name R Title

Company Name _
Contact Person b o Tel. No.

E-mail Address : Fax No.




